

OSA Competitive Committee  
1/19/2016  
via Conference Call

**Committee Members**

Chair – Matt Howe  
VP Comp East – Barry Roberts  
VP Comp West – Mickey Weatherly (Absent)  
Roger Bush  
James Hampton (Absent)  
Sean Jones  
Adam Kenes  
Brandon Lawless (Absent)  
Scott Parkinson  
Ken Richardson  
Tina Robinson  
Don Rother (Absent)

**Referee Representative**

SYRA – Nate Hopkins

**Board Liaison**

Sid Goodrich  
Tom Wedding (Absent)

**Staff Support**

Jill Hartley  
David Moore (Minutes)

5:05 PM – Call to Order by Matt Howe

Roll Call

5:07 PM – Matt Howe reviewed emailed feedback regarding the proposed Juniors program

Interstate League (ISL) member Arkansas would like to include a U9/U10 program. Missouri and Kansas have expressed interest beginning as soon as Fall 2016.

Howe suggested a meetings with the east and west side DOCs.

Majority of OCC expressed desire to have solid answers regarding recruiting, competition and development for any proposed Juniors program

All voting members said "Yes" to moving forwarding with exploratory meetings with west and east side DOCs.

5:25 PM – Open discussion on holding a festival for Fall U11 OCL bracketing.

The committee supports pursuing a U11 placement festival.

A sub-committee is formed to develop and propose technical details:

Matt Howe – Roger Bush – Sean Jones

Tina Robinson – Scott Parkinson

5:40 PM – Committee began discussions on Fall 2016 league and division placement for U12 and older, considering the US Soccer age matrix changes.

Multiple competing suggestions were offered. As the committee felt the conversation was not progressing, it was proposed that a smaller sub-committee explore various options and report back to the full OCC. The Fall 2016 Placement sub-committee was formed:

Matt Howe – Barry Roberts – Mickey Weatherly

Ken Richardson – Adam Kenes

6:05 PM – Committee discussed a proposal to amend the tryouts and signing policies for players on teams advancing to Regionals and beyond.

The discussion was tabled until new language was drafted and distributed to the committee members for review.

6:20 PM – Meeting Adjourned.